? i DY

OFFICE OF G 1876 a

PLANNING, ZONING AND Dw )

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DE OD Kevin Kuchenbecker

108 Sherman Street Historic Preservation Officer
RIC Pnnsznv
Telephone (605) 578-2082 BnisTO ATIONn Telephone (605) 578-2082

Fax (605) 578-2084 kevin@cityofdeadwood.com

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 14, 2022

To: Deadwood City Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Funding for Carriage Maintenance Project

The Historic Preservation Office has been approached by the Days of 76 and
Deadwood History Inc. for financial support to assist in maintaining and repairing
various carriages in the historic collection. As part of the 100th Celebration of the
Days of 76 Rodeo more carriages will be in need as this will be the biggest rodeo and
parade Deadwood has every seen. In an effort to provide needed maintenance and
repairs to these carriages, the Historic Preservation Commission is being asked to
provide financial support for this project. The estimated cost is $12,000.00 and the
expenses would be split between the Historic Preservation Commission, Days of 76,
and Deadwood History Inc.

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this request at their January 12, 2022
meeting and recommend to the City Commission to support the carriage maintenance
project for an amount not to exceed $4,000.00 to be paid out of the Public Education
line item.

MOTION:

Move to approve the carriage maintenance project for an amount not to exceed
$4,000.00 to be paid out of the Public Education line item.



